
From: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 4:49 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: City of Flint March MOR
Attachments: 3-15 State MOR.xls

Adam,

I thought I would pass this along to you, since Prysby is off for a while.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Michael Glasgow** <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Date: Fri, Apr 10, 2015 at 4:41 PM
Subject: City of Flint March MOR
To: "Prysby, Mike (DEQ)" <prysbvm@michigan.gov>

Mike,

Here is a portion of our monthly MOR. The chemical feed rates are missing due to a computer glitch. I should have the completed copy of the report Monday, which I will email to you and also send a copy in the mail. I wanted to get the lab chemical analysis, bacteriological, and distribution sampling data to you today.

Mike Glasgow
City of Flint Water Plant